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?; PANDIT DEENDAYAL UPADHYAYA SHEKHAWATI UNIVERSITY, SIKAR

{ w Website: Www. shekhauni.ac.in ® B-mail: reg. ghgwga ﬁgma.l com

No. P-2 ( ) Affiliation/B Ed/2021-22/ S [SE

To,

Principal,

Gandhi Vidhya Mandir Mahila Teachers Training College, !
Neemkathana

Distr. Sikar (Cellege Code -1020)
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Subject : Extension in Provisional Affiliation for the Session 2021-22

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your application for the purpose mentioned in the subject cited above, | am

e

directed 1o inform you -that the Hon'bie Vice-Chancelior has been pleased to grant extension in
provisional afﬁhanen fo your coliege. for Acadetmc Year 2023-22 for Two Year B.Ed Course {7100

basn: units. of 50 S!udent). Ho\vever exienszon xs sub_;ect o fuiﬁliment of conditions and norms
pmscnbed by theNCTE Stte Govi. and Umversr}

No, P2 () Affilietion/B.E&/2021-22 £ /53— &2 Jos !
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action - '

5 .Regzonal Director, N.R.C. N.C.T.E., G-7, Sector-10 Dwarka, New Delhi-110073

- OSD (Hr. Edu) Education (Group-1V) Department, Govt. of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

. The Controler of Examination, Pandit Decndayal Upadhyaya Shekhawati University, Sikar.

. PS to VC, Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaye Shekhawati University, Sikar.
. Guard File. .
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Dy. Registrar{Acad.}

~ Dated- 1F) o2 Za»‘



